

August 13, 2022 ANNUAL Meeting Minutes

The following 18 residents were in attendance at the JLA annual meeting held at Pleasant Township: Bill Davis ,Doug Desserich, Ross Erlenbaugh, Ken Erlenbaugh, Bill Heckley, Jim & Cheryl Horstman, Joe Knapke, Tim Knoblauch, Ginger & Ted Koehlinger, Martin McHugh, Jim Miller, Jodie Moreland, Jim Moring, Erique Paradis, John Petry, and Larry Wozniak.

Meeting was called to order at 8:05 a.m. Minutes and Treasurer's report from July were approved. Jodi Moreland informed us that a check was sent to Aquatics for spraying, with a substantial portion being paid by a grant.

Committees:

Spraying: We received second spraying for Starry Stonewort with possibly a third yet to happen. Hydrilla was mentioned as another invasive weed. Jim Miler will check with Banfield Aquatics for more info.

Lane Leaders: Paradise View is in need of a lane leader. If interested, please contact John Petry at petry1john@aol.com.

Buoys: Flags are replaced every year. Some orange buoys need replacing and cost was granted. It was mentioned that the orange buoy replacement will be lighted. Doug Desserich will research cost of lighted buoys. Flags less costly and simple to place and remove. Volunteers are needed for removal of flag and buoys this fall. JLA has a boat available, and time of removal depends on weather conditions and availability of volunteers. Please contact Ken Erlenbaugh at kaerlanb@locl.net or Tim Knoblauch at khoblauch@ymail.com if you can help.

Old Business: The issue of pier placement on easement in Buena Vista remains with lawyer at this time.

New Business:

- As required by JLA bylaws, Treasurer's books are required to be audited each year. This was completed with no discrepancies noted.
- Floor was open for new board member appointees with none noted. Current Board members were approved. No new officer appointments were received. Same officers prevail.
- Jodi Moreland informed attendees of yearly insurance cost of eight hundred dollars (\$800.00) and what cost covers.
- Chicken cooker was discussed. Since not being used, question is to keep equipment or sell?
 Topic to be revisited at a later date.
- Steuben County Lakes celebrates 50 years! Each lake will donate for silent auction with Ken Erlenbaugh graciously donating T-shirts for Jimmerson Lake.
- It's been noted that geese and swan populations are down. Snow Lake oils both geese and swan eggs. Jimmerson Lake oils swan eggs; and because of spring oiling, population has been reduced.

- Republic trash service has been terminated for Jimmerson Lake. Services available: Noble County Disposal 800-292-9098 and Washler 260-925-8427. Washler offers association discounts.
- JLA Board members question if meetings should end with September meeting and resume in April of 2023. This will be decided at September meeting.
- Annual newsletter updates needed for address changes and new residents of Jimmerson Lake. Please forward new info to Bill Heckley at bjheckley@aol.com.

Meeting adjourned at 9:03 a.m.

Next JLA meeting is September 10, 2022 to be held at Pleasant Township at 8:00 a.m. Submitted by: Ginger M. Bell-Koehlinger